
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  All Attorneys Practicing in Stanly County Superior Court and  
All Stanly County Court Officials 
 

FROM:  Stephanie H. Hinson, Superior Court Judicial Assistant 
  Post Office Box 698 
  Albemarle, NC 28002-0698 
  (704) 986-7016 ~ (704) 986-7017 (Fax) 
   
DATE:  August 31, 2017 
 
RE:  NOTICE OF 2018 CIVIL SUPERIOR COURT SESSIONS and 

CALENDAR PUBLICATION DATES and ASSIGNED JUDGES 

 
 
Please take notice of the available terms of Civil Superior Court in Judicial District 20A (Stanly 
County) and the dates that the calendars for those terms will be published. 
 
 

STANLY COUNTY 
 

Publication Date for 
Calendar 
 

Term of Court Assigned Judge 

January 5, 2018 
 

February 5, 2018 Judge Julia S. Gullett 

March 23, 2018 
 

April 23, 2018 Judge Julia S. Gullett 

May 25, 2018 
 

June 25, 2018 Judge Julia S. Gullett 

July 13, 2018 
 

August 13, 2018 Judge Jeffrey K. Carpenter 

September 7, 2018 
 

October 8, 2018 Judge Jeffrey K. Carpenter 

November 2, 2018 December 3, 2018 Judge Jeffrey K. Carpenter 



 
 


